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Trupti Dalvi

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 10 May 2024 15:16
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: FW: BLR T2 - Jamie's Oliver Pizzeria Signages specification
Attachments: TFSPL_BLR_23-24_00181_MARCON__Jamie's Pizzeria (R LETTTER) DOCKET.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 September 2023 12:06 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: BLR T2 - Jamie's Oliver Pizzeria Signages specification 
 
Approved 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 12:05 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: BLR T2 - Jamie's Oliver Pizzeria Signages specification 
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Hi Shama Ma’am/Lovejot, 
 
Please find the enclosed WO for additional “R” Letter signage required for Jamie’s Pizzeria Bangalore 
 
Request you to approve the same to proceed further. 
 

Sr No WO NO Vendor Name Company Location  NSO/MNT Outlet Package  
Wo-Value 

(B.Tax) 
Approved Budget 

(B.Tax) Advance 

691 001181 Marcon TFSPL BLR T2 nso Jamie's Pizzeria Signage (R Letter) 10,000   242,100  0% 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 September 2023 18:13 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: BLR T2 - Jamie's Oliver Pizzeria Signages specification 
 
Create PO on Marcon form Jamies BLR T2 
 

From: Marcon Signage <marcondisplay@gmail.com>  
Sent: 11 September 2023 18:47 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Projects 1 <projects@marconsignage.com>; Chetan Bobade 
<chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: BLR T2 - Jamie's Oliver Pizzeria Signages specification 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Please find below the breakup-  
 
1) New R letter (SS custom colour coated letter with front acrylic and Inside LEDs warm white): Rs. 4,750 + GST 
2) Bubble and Box packing: Rs. 1000 + GST 
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3) Transport to Bangalore Airport T2: Rs. 1250 
4) Removal of old letters, installation of new letter, re-wiring and labour: Rs. 3000 + GST 
 
Grand total: Rs. 10,000 + 18% GST 
 
On Mon, 11 Sept 2023, 18:40 Stephen P, <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Can you please provide the cost break up  
 

From: Marcon Signage <marcondisplay@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 6:25:24 PM 
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

 
Hello Mr. Stephen,  
 
As per our discussion, the final revised best possible rate for the new R letter with the packing, transport to Bangalore T2 (by road), removal of old letters and 
fitting the new letter to make the name "BLR T2" would be Rs. 10,000 + 18% GST. 
 
Kindly confirm and provide your order and confirmation, so that we can start the production. 
 
Thanks and Regards  
 
On Thu, 7 Sept 2023, 17:09 Marcon Signage, <marcondisplay@gmail.com> wrote: 

 
On Thu, 7 Sept 2023, 17:06 Marcon Signage, <marcondisplay@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hello sir,  
 
As per the new requirement for the letter change for the roundel signage, please find attached artwork for the same. Kindly check and approve the same. 
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The cost for the new R letter with transport, changing and installation will be Rs. 12,500 + 18% GST. 
 
It is a stainless steel letter with custom grey coating as per the RAL code given and used, so it will take 8-10 days from the date of your order and approval 
to get the changes done. Do let me know if that works for changing BIAL T2 to BLR T2. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
On Thu, 24 Aug 2023, 10:51 Chetan Bobade, <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hello Yash, 

  

As discussed yesterday we can go ahead with the options shared by you please find JOP comment on the same to ensure open backing to see wall tiling to be maintain. 

  

  

Regards, 

Chetan V Bobade 

9004933151 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  

Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 

  

From: Marcon Signage <marcondisplay@gmail.com>  
Sent: 22 August 2023 19:04 
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To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Projects 1 
<projects@marconsignage.com> 
Subject: Re: BLR T2 - Jamie's Oliver Pizzeria Signages specification 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hello sir,  

  

Please find attached the revised supports as suggested by the brand. 

  

Kindly confirm. 

  

Thanks 

  

On Tue, 22 Aug 2023, 18:07 Chetan Bobade, <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hello Yash, 

  

Please find brands comments for roundel signage. 
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
Sent: 22 August 2023 17:14 
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

  

Hello,  

  

Please find attached photo showing the artwork of the signage supports with various options. 
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Thank you 

  

On Mon, 21 Aug 2023, 17:27 Marcon Signage, <marcondisplay@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hello sir, 

  

Please find below our replies to the comments- 

  

1) Main Signage Sample 

- The sides of the letters are made from the Aluminium channel, it is not bent, and due to the light reflection at the top it appears so. 

- The face border thickness of these Aluminium channel letters cannot be increased, as it is fixed in size 

- The light colour temperature is 3000K Warm white only. 

  

2) Roundel Signage 

For this signage, every part is lit up. The letters, lines and the 2 circles as per the intent. Since the background is made up of tiles, at the 
site it was found during the recce visit that individual wire points could not be provided as per the Projects team. So there are two options 
as solutions- 

Option 1) We provide an MS framing support pipe fabrication behind the letters and lines so that the wiring can be concealed in it(As per 
the photo shared). The supports can be coated in the same green colour as the background tiles or in grey as per the circles. 
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Option 2) We provide a full opaque circular type of any coloured background behind the signage so that the wiring and looping can be 
concealed. But then, the back green tiles will not be visible behind the signage. 

  

This would be an extra addition to the signage. Please find attached reference images for both options. 

  

Do let us know what should be done, and the green tile colour in case that has to be matched. 

  

Thank you 

  

  

  

Yash Popat 
Director (Business Development) 

 

 

M: +91-9819064293 
 E: marcondisplay@gmail.com 

  

 Marcon Signage Pvt. Ltd. 
 Marcon Display Solutions 
 Mumbai, India. 

  

 www.marconsignage.com 
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On Mon, 21 Aug 2023 at 16:01, Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hello Yash, 

  

Please find attached comments from brand for roundel and main signage. Please check and revert back. 

  

  

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
Sent: 18 August 2023 17:36 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi 
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: BLR T2 - Jamie's Oliver Pizzeria Signages specification 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hello,  

  

Yes the neon tube will be 8mm that we are using. 

  

Please find attached photo of the purple one. It is on the pinkish tone. 

  

Thank you 

  

On Fri, 18 Aug 2023, 17:02 Chetan Bobade, <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hello Yash, 

  

Please find attached Brands response in JOR Comments column. 

  

  

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
Sent: 17 August 2023 15:12 
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

  

Hello Sir, 

  

Please find attached our Excel file with all the signage colours & specs for approval as requested. Kindly check and confirm. 

  

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

   

  

  

On Thu, 10 Aug 2023 at 15:28, Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hello Yash, 

  

As per our call attached is the revised signage specification with comments and below is the download link of print files. 

  

Download Link: https://we.tl/t-P1PPGxxBD9 

  

  

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

  


